



Docket Nos. 50-369/370

MAR 21 1981

Distribution:

Docket files 50-369/370 ✓

NRC PDR

IE Rdg. Reg. Director

EPLB File Swelch

BGrimes All Team Leaders

SSchwartz

TKavern

FPagano

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert L. Tedesco, Assistant Director for Licensing
Division of Licensing

FROM: Brian K. Grimes, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: MCGUIRE NUCLEAR STATION EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
EVALUATION REPORT

Enclosed is our updated Emergency Preparedness Evaluation Report for the McGuire Nuclear Station which reflects findings by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and additional information provided by the licensee's letter of April 3, 1981.

Based on our review against the criteria of NUREG-0654, Revision 1, we conclude that, provided the items identified in the enclosed evaluation as requiring conditions of the full-power license and the items for which the licensee has made commitments are accomplished, the McGuire Emergency Plan will meet the requirements of 10 CFR 50 and Appendix E thereto.

FEMA has provided interim findings on the State and local emergency response plans which conclude that State and local preparedness is adequate to cope with an accident at McGuire. FEMA will provide final findings and determinations in the near future and these will be reviewed by the staff.

Based upon our review of the licensee's plans and procedures, the NRC and FEMA evaluation of the joint exercise, and our review of the FEMA findings, we find that the state of onsite and offsite emergency preparedness provides reasonable assurance that adequate protective measures can and will be taken in the event of a radiological emergency.

Brian K. Grimes, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

Enclosure:
McGuire Emergency Preparedness
Evaluation Report with attachment

cc w/enclosure:

O. Eisenhut

A. Birkel

EPLB:DEP L - U-EPLB:DEP

D:DEP

TKavern:kb

FPagano

BKGrimes

04/ /81

04/ /81

04/ /81

8104240499